From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 1:02 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: KSIS Infinite Campus News - June 2025

KSIS Contacts,

The June 2025 Infinite Campus news is now available, please share the publication within your district as
appropriate.

In this edition:
e Alternative Education Programs
e Cautions when using Cross-Site Enrollments in Kentucky
e Data Calendar
e Don’t Stop Deleting: Data Retention and Data Destruction
e Dual Credit and Work-Based Learning Reminder
e Final Transcripts Webinar May 29
e Finalize TEDS Data
e G-Code End Status due June 15
e How to Fix Educator License Errors
e KSIS Ad hoc Reports and Documentation Updates
e Original and Amended Calendar Submission
e Other Enrollment Reminders
o Reminder for Closing Out School Year 2024-25
e Revised KSA Standards VPA Now Available
e School Data Services Team
e Teacher Turnover Reporting
e Training Updates
e Transportation Code Roll Forward Reminders

We welcome your suggestions for future articles and topics.

Crystal Darnell

KSIS Team Lead

Division of School Data Services
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